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Dear Paul, while onclosed 62=106050=5806 ahould inter 8t you in other ways, I draw
your at-ontion to its statement that “arredt was DL's photo expert in the JFX assassi~
nation and than reming you of that strange business of Wifgon's assult on me and ny
work to the NY Times, based on an invalid asswuption that arrett was ignorant of
matters vhotographic, The Hamm Lifton the: did is great. “is efiects continue, Uf
course I've :lways wondered Whyeeol've not included other reconds, It was finally
decided that Iife did hav: the crigizale Intercsting that over many pages the photog.
is never idontified in any way, especially not by nane. HW 11/26/79



